
From: Julia Anne Jones
To: info@snowdoniapumpedhydro.co.uk
Cc: Paula Jones
Subject: FW: FW: Glyn Rhonwy DCO Non Material Change 2 - EN010072
Date: 09 October 2023 15:31:35

Hello Chris,
 
Thank you for your e-mail.
 
CCBC Planning has no comments to make.
 
Kind regards,
Julia Jones.
 
 
From: info@snowdoniapumpedhydro <info@snowdoniapumpedhydro.co.uk> 
Sent: 05 October 2023 13:19
To: CynllunioPlanning <CynllunioPlanning@conwy.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Glyn Rhonwy DCO Non Material Change 2 - EN010072
 
Dear Planning Team, You are correct that Gwynedd Council is the primary local authority in relation to the project, however because Conwy County Council was on the initial DCO consultee list, we need to send the Regulation 6 notice to you again

Dear Planning Team,

You are correct that Gwynedd Council is the primary local authority in relation to the
project, however because Conwy County Council was on the initial DCO consultee list, we
need to send the Regulation 6 notice to you again as part of the non material change
application.

If you have no comments to make I can make a record of that and pass it on to the
Planning Inspectorate and Welsh Ministers. Otherwise the consultation details are
contained within the notice attached to the previous email.

Kind Regards,

Chris Williamson

On 05/10/2023 10:37, CynllunioPlanning wrote:
Hello,
 
Thank you for your e-mail.
 
This would be for the Snowdonia National Park and Gwynedd County
Council Planning Authorities rather than Conwy County Council as the site
is in Llanberis (not in Conwy County).
 
Kind regards,
Planning Team.
 
 
From: Coed Pella Reception <coedpella.reception@conwy.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 October 2023 10:17
To: CynllunioPlanning <CynllunioPlanning@conwy.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Glyn Rhonwy DCO Non Material Change 2 - EN010072
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Good morning
 
Hope you can deal with this enquiry, please, thank you.
 
From: SPH Info <info@snowdoniapumpedhydro.co.uk> 
Sent: 04 October 2023 14:17
Subject: Glyn Rhonwy DCO Non Material Change 2 - EN010072
 
Dear Sir / Madam, We are contacting you by email as either you, your predecessor, or company have been identified as stakeholders for the Glyn Rhonwy Pumped Storage Development Consent Order (DCO) Application. As background, the proposed Glyn

Dear Sir / Madam,

We are contacting you by email as either you, your predecessor, or company have
been identified as stakeholders for the Glyn Rhonwy Pumped Storage Development
Consent Order (DCO) Application. 

As background, the proposed Glyn Rhonwy Pumped Storage project is a 99.9 MW,
700 MWh Pumped Hydroelectric energy storage project in Llanberis, North Wales.
The project was awarded a DCO in 2017 and was amended in 2021. Since that time
we have been working to finalise development of the project prior to construction.
However, due to unprecedented increases in construction costs associated with
post Covid inflationary factors, and ongoing work on energy policy for support of
Large-scale Long-duration Energy Storage, the development programme of the
project has been impacted.

Consequently, we are applying to the Welsh Ministers for a Non-Material
Amendment to the DCO to extend the commencement deadline by 24 months. This
would allow us sufficient time to complete the various pre-commencement
requirements specified by the DCO. This application seeks to change no aspect of
the DCO other than the commencement date.

Full details of the application & consultation can be found on the attached
Regulation 6 Notice. A hard copy of this notice has also been sent to your address.
Where possible we have also sent this via email to the relevant stakeholders.

Kind Regards,

The Snowdonia Pumped Hydro Team

--

Snowdonia Pumped Hydro Limited, a limited liability company registered in England and Wales with number 08644844
Registered office: 35 Ballards Lane, London, United Kingdom, N3 1XW

----------------------------------------- 
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg fel ei gilydd. Ni
fydd gohebiaeth yn yr un iaith na’r llall yn arwain at unrhyw oedi.
Mae'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw ymgysylltiadau yn gyfrinachol, ac wedi eu
bwriadu ar gyfer yr un sy'n cael ei h/enwi yn unig. Gallent gynnwys
gwybodaeth freintiedig. Ar gyfer yr amodau llawn ynglŷn â chynnwys a
defnyddio’r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau, gweler
https://www.conwy.gov.uk/ebost_ymwadiad 

We welcome correspondence in both Welsh and English. We will respond to
correspondence in either language without delay.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named
recipient only. The content may contain privileged information. For full
conditions in relation to content and use of this e-mail message and any
attachments, please refer to https://www.conwy.gov.uk/email_disclaimer
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